CIVIL PENALTY AUTHORIZATION
SOUTHWEST DISTRICT

Investigator: Lynne Milanian, Permitting Engineer

Date Submitted: August 2, 1990
1
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1. VIOLATORS: . | JEEW
Safety-Kleen Corporation ' FLO qg}%& 7/ ( ;

777 Big Timber Road . SEP 15
Elgin, Illinois 60123 | | ~ 17 &
2. LOCATION OF VIOLATION: . R OUS Was

24th Avenue. and 54th Street

b i i Tig

Tampa, Hillsborough County, Flor1da .33619

3. NATURE OF VIOLATION:

The violator;.SafetYQKleen Corporation, is a hazardous waste storage .
facility operating under a construction and operation permit '

(CrP&OP),

as a result of an agreement worked out with Tallahassee per

memorandum dated September 28, 1988. The facility deviated from

construction plan approval and submitted inaccurate information to
the Department concerning the as-built and/or completed structures
in an attempt to support the issuance of their permanent operating

permit.

An inspection conducted on June 19, 1990 to verify the

completion of the constructed facility as certified by Safety- Kleen
revealed the following violations:

‘ A',

The facility submitted inaccurate documentation (i.e.,
calculations, diagrams and narrative) which was utilized to
support the operating permit appllcatlon in - v1olat10n of

‘Section 403 727(1)(e), F.S.

e The fac111ty failed to construct the north building
container storage area in accordance with diagrams
submitted in the construction permlt and in the operatlng
permlt application.

e The facility falled to construct the solvent return/f111

area loading dock in accordance with diagrams submitted in
the construction permit and in the operatlng permit
appllcatlon. o

® The facility failed to construct the south building
container storage area in accordance diagrams submitted in
the construction permlt and in the operatlng permit
appllcatlon.
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The facility failed to comply with tank sysrem standards
pertaining to three dumpsters receiving and storing
hazardous wastes, for transfer to a larger 15,000 gallon
tank, -in violation of 40 CFR Subpart J.

® The facility failed to provide a written assessment,
reviewed and certified by an independent professional
englneer detailing the. 1ntegr1ty of the three dumpsters,
which are ancillary equipment in violation of 40 CFR
264.192¢a)(1).

@ The facility failed to provide design cons1derat10ns for

the ancillary equlpment 1n violation of 40 CFR
264 192(a)(5). _

® The fa0111ty failed to provide a report detailing proper
installation of the ancillary equipment in violation of 40
CFR 264.192(b). :

® The fac111ty failed to provide a report establlshlng
tightness for the ancillary equipment in violation of 40
CFR 264.192(d).

® The facility failed to maintain written statements
certifying the design of the entire tank system on file at
the facility in violation of 40 CFR 264.192(g).

® The facility failed to provide containment capable of
containing 100 percent of the capacity of the largest
dumpster within the system's boundary in v1olat10n of 40
CFR 264.193(e).

The facility has failed to provide adequate secondary
containment for'the drum storage area in the north building
in violation of 40 CFR 264.175(b)(3). Narrative,
calculations and diagrams contained in the permit
application describe a storage area able to support 6,192
gallons of liquid hazardous. waste. Actual liquid hazardous
waste storage capacity is approximately 1890 gallons.

The facility failed to design the building to minimize

"unplanned sudden or non-sudden releases of hazardous waste

or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil or waters
which could threaten human health or the environment in
v1olat10n of 40 CFR 264.31. ‘ _

e A grated manhole adjacent to the hazardous waste storage
area and a floor drain at the base of the stairwell were
observed in the north building. These two drainage systems
will convey any collected liquids to the on-site septic
system. .
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e Two hazardous waste containment systems located in the
south building will discharge their contents upon capacity
exceedance directly out the south end of the building. Any
liquid wastes discharged in this manner will proceed down
the asphalt pavement and enter a drainage swale. The swale
is supposed to be graded towards an on-site unlined
retention pond. However, excess rainfall and/or 11qu1d
waste discharge will cause backflow in the receiving
drainage swale which will cause 11qu1ds to enter a concrete
spillway and flow off 51te :

Three notice of def1c1enc1es were drafted to Safety-Kleen, and each
time repeatéﬁ requests were made for diagrams for the same areas
(i.e., solvent/fill return area, service center storage area

- particularly for containment, and the accumulation center storage
area also for containment). Further, it was clearly stated that all
calculations and diagrams must be signed and sealed. Safety-Kleen
only sealed the documents in response to the first NOD.

Safety-Kleen has been operating this facility under an agreement
with the Department granting interim status. An intent to deny the
permit has been drafted. 1In addition, the RCRA Enforcement Response
Policy requires penaltles to be assessed.

4. PENALTY RATIONALE

The following is an evaluation of the assessed civil penalty of
$42,000.00 for non-compliance with RCRA requirements prepared in
accordance with EPA and Department penalty policies. The monetary
"figure has been derived as follows:

A. Section 403.727(1)(e). F.S. - Willing submission of false
documentation, including calculations, diagrams and narrative,
which was utlllzed to support the operating permit application.

A "Major Potential for Harm” was chosen as the facility
deliberately resubmitted the same documents to verify
certification of completion of construction of their storage
facility to support their request for an operating permit.
'Further, as the RCRA program is a “self monitoring" system much
damage will occur if the professionals documenting projects
cannot be relied upon. A "Major Deviation of the Rule" was
chosen because this office requested information four times
concerning. these documents and each time false 1nformat10n was

submitted.

The facility has completely failed to supply this office with
“accurate information as disclosed during the on-site inspection.

Penalty Range - $20,000 - $25,000
Penalty Chosen - $22,500

(



'B. 40 CFR Subpart J - Falled to comply w1th tank systems
standards.

A "Moderate Potential for Harm" was selected as the 3 wet
dumpsters within the tank system store only a small part of the .
total volume of the tank system. A "Moderate Deviation of the
Rule" was selected as the facility specifically stated that the
- wet dumpsters do not store waste although they do.

Penalty Range - $7,999 - $5,000
Penalty Chosen - $6,500

. -
‘C. 40 CFR 264.175(b)(3) - Failure to provide adequate secondary
containment for the container storage area. '

A “"Moderate Potential for Harm" was chosen as the wastes are not
acutely toxic and they will be stored inside the building. ‘A
"Moderate Deviation of the Rule" was chosen as some containment
was provided, however, this containment was 3 times smaller than
what was reported. ' : o

Penalty Range - $7,999 - $5,000
Penalty Chosen - $6,500

D. 409 CFR 264.31 ~ Failure to design building to minimize
releases of hazardous wastes to the env1ronment

A "Moderate Potential for Harm" was selected as the likelihood
of an event that will result in contamination is greatly
increased as the available storage capacity is inadequate and
any excess will immediately enter the environment. A "Moderate
Deviation of the Rule" was selected as the facility would
release ignitable, toxic wastes to the environment only in the
event of an emergency. However, failure to design an adequate
containment system and the placing of a grated manhole 8 to 10
feet from the storage area directly in front of an unloading bay
are design flaws which were easily preventable if due care had
been taken durlng construction. _

Penalty Range ~ $7,999 - $5,000
Penalty Chosen - $6,500 -



5. PENALTY RECOMMENDATIONS:

I recommend that Safety-Kleen Corporation be required through a
Consent Order to pay up to $42,000.00 in civil penalties as
calculated on the attached civil penalties worksheets.

PP G0

Richard D. Garr1 Ph.DL
Deputy A551stant Secretary
Southwest District

LRM/ncr
Attachments

" cc: Larry Morgan, OGC A ‘
Rick Wilkins, Division Director

Approved

Disapprovgd

1

Dale Twachtmann, Secretary

Date

Comments:



Violator Name: - -

Regulacion Violaced: HFo3. 77

Assessments for each violacion should be de:erm:.ned on 3epaxa:e
worksheets and totalled. (If more space is needed, actach
separace sheer.) ' ' .

Parz I - Seriousness of Violation Penalsv

1. Pocenzial for Hazm: . M;ﬁ/

2. Exzenc of Deviation: Tty
3. Mzczix Cell Range: _ RO~ ﬁfoco
Penalry Amounc Cho;sez: 129 ,{OO _
Justification for Penalty &.ALL—W
Azount Chosen:
4. . Per-Dﬁy Assesszenc: i

Parz II - Penalrv Adivsroencs

Percencage Change Dollazr A=mimis

. L. Good £aith effortcs - Tooe
to comply/lack of
good fai:h:l

2. Degree of willfulness
. and/or negligence:

3. EBistory of . .
"~ unoncompliance:

&, Ochex unique factors:

5. Juscification for
:  ddjustments:
6. Adju:ted Per-day
Penaltry (Line &,
Part I + Lines
1-4, Paxrz 1I):

7. Bumber of Days of _——
Violazion: ) - .. o

- 8. Hui:i—day Penalcy
. (iine 6 x Line 7);

9. Ec:momc Benefir af
Noncowpliance:

Juscificaczion:

10. TOTAL (Lines 8 + 9)

M

1l. Abiliry to Pay Adjustme=c:

Justd ﬁcanon for
Adjuscmens

- 12, TOTAL PENALTY Amocunt
' (must not exceed §50,000
pPer day of vioclarior):

o
-



~ ‘ - PENALTY | JUTATION rmms:r ‘ V-
Violater Bame: Satily - /%, Ww
Regulation Violated: _ ¥a CER J&M 3

Assessments for each violacion should be determined on separace
wvorksheets and :ocalled. (If more space 13 needed, attach
‘separarte sheer.) . -

Parz I - Seriousnes§ of Violatior Penal:v

1. Pocenzial for Harm: ; WM
2. Extent of Deviacionm: . ' ﬂ?c&u.&ﬁb

3. Mzcwix Caell Range: o 5000 - 7559
Fenalty Amountc Chosern: i # gsoc . Q
‘. Juscificarion for Penalty JM W ”“*’ S%j / - 2 N
A=ount Chosen: : Y BPONFL A~ 2 WCMY,/ W—wu‘ day ..Q&
. ‘ o Mz:f 1743 a{j 4:‘“,“2
4, Per-Day Assessmenct: Mjév 3
Parz II - Penalcv Ad‘-usmen:s
Percentage Change _‘Dolla:' Aoowms
1.° Good faizh efforts T e '
to corply/lack of
good £faich:
2. Degree af wiilfulness
- and/or pegligedce:
3. Ei-stczy.of
. noncompliance:

4. Othes wique factors:

5. Justification for
’ AdjustTments:
6. Adjusted Per-day ) . : '
Penaity (Line &4, . : . ‘,l
Part 1 + Lines o ' .
1-4, Paxt II):

7. Numbexr of Days of ——
Viclazion: '

8. Mulri-dzy Penalcy
(iine 6 x Line 7);

9. Economic Benefit of
Noncompliance:

Justificazion:

10. TOZAL (Limes 8 + 9)

Il

11.  Abiliry to Pay Adjuscme=c:

Justificarion for
Adjustmensz:

12. TOTAL PENALTY Amount
' (must not exceed $50,000
per day of violacion):




PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Violator Name: Sd#‘ ,“jﬁé&,/!_/ Ge%.‘t—ér/v’

. Regulati’oﬁ Violated: X6 9/'./73' (63 C'3 )

Assessments for each violation should b;. determined on separace
worksheets and totalled. (If more space is needed, attach
separate sheer.)

Part 1 - Seriousness of Violarion Penal:zv:

1. ?ocen:i&l for Harm: - MM

- 2. Extent of Deviacion: MOM/

3.  Mztrix Cell Range: . 000~ 7969
| # ¢svo

' Pgﬁal ty Amount Chosen:

Justificarion for Penalty - aABf:AJ-ﬁL« e
. Amount Chosen: Ny ja‘,\k LR = =Kk ,azag-n&(w./ 2

4, Per-Day Assesszent: Comad Mw&’é/ue‘&-m

Part II - Penaltv Adiuscmencs

Pezcencage Change Dollar Amouns

1. Good faith efforts
to comply/lack of -
good faith:

2. Degree of willfulness
‘and/or negligence:

3. Hisctory of
noncoxpliance:

4, Other unique factors:

5. Justificazion for
Adjustments:

6. Adjusted Per-day
Penalry (Line 4,
Part I + Lines

1-4, Part II):. ' . A
7. Number of Dafys of ' v
Violacion: _—
8. Mulri-day Penalty. —_

(Line 6 x Line 7);

9. Economie Benefit of
" - Noncompliance:

Juscificarion:
10. TOTAL (Lines 8 + 9)
11. Ability to Pay Adjustmezt: -

Justificacion for
Adjustment:

12. TOTAL PENALTY Amount
(must not exceed $50,000
" per day of violation):




PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEZT

' 'Violator Name: e%/,éu,, fToan Copoeslar. o
Regulation Violated: DEeHe 3/

Assessments for each violation should be determined on separate
worksheets and totalled. (If more space is needed, attach
separate sheet.) ' .

Part 1 -~ Seriousness of Violarion Penalcv

1.‘ Potencial for Hawm: WM
2.  Extent of Deviacion: | C Wolenlr
3. Maczix Cell Range: . 5000 - 7959
Penalty Amounc Chosen: : # &Ssoe ' . ;
Jus:ific;fion for Penalty De ZAW }L«vww SMPM
_Azount Chosen: | émﬂ}w’mwuw
4. Per-Day Assessment: ' : Lo tbeods seerk_ . d&wg o Armligrnels

~Parr II - Peraltv Adiustmentcs

Percenczasze Change Dollar Amounz

1. Good £aich efforts
' to comply/lack of ' _
good faith: :

2. Degree of willfulness
and/or negligence:

3.  History of
B noncoxpliance:

4, .Other unique fgctorﬁ:

S. Justification for . ,

Adjustments: . . . -
6. Adjusted Per-day .

Penalty (Line 4, . B

- Part 1 + Lines
1-4, Part II):

7. Number of Days of .
Viclarion: , ———

8. Mulri-day Penalcy .
(Line 6 x Line 7);

9. Economic ‘Benefit of
Noncompliance:

Justification:

10. TOTAL (Lines 8 + 9)

[

11. Abiliry to Pay Adjustment:

Justificarion for
Adjustmenc:

12. TOTAL PENALTY Amount .
(must not exceed $50,000
per day of violacion):




